



February 28, 2004

Greg Missal
Vice-President, Nunavut Affairs
Tahera Diamond Corporation
Suite 803, 121 Richmond St. W
Toronto, ON M5H 2K1

via email and fax

Dear Mr. Missal:

Re: NIRB Project Certificate Number 002

This letter is to acknowledge that, at 2 pm MST, the Board received your request for an extension to filing the Wildlife Mitigation and Monitoring Plan that was due tomorrow. This request has been granted and we look forward to receiving your report on **Friday, March 4, 2005, by 5 pm MST**.

Please be advised that the typical course of action for such requests would involve notifying the distribution list to solicit feedback, however, due to the timing of your email and that the March 1st deadline was imposed by the NIRB, the decision to extend was made by the Board.

If there are any further questions, I can be reached at (867) 983-4600 or by email at jbishop@nirb.nunavut.ca

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Jennifer Bishop
Monitoring Officer

cc: Hon. A. Scott, P.C., M.P.
Distribution list